From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/11/2011 9:30:02 AM

To: Ramos, Irma L. (irma.ramos@cpuc.ca.gov ); Redacted |
[Redacted | Clark, Richard W.
(richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov); Pete, Aaron (aaron.pete(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WC(CS3);
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Rich Clark, Julie Halligan and ALJ Michelle Cooke Re:
Hydrotesting program (1hr)

| am available as well.

From: Clark, Richard W.

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:30 AM

To: [Redacted |: Pete, Aaron; Ramos, Irma L.

Cc: Halligan, Julie; Stock, William; Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Rich Clark, Julie Halligan and ALJ Michelle Cooke Re: Hydrotesting program
(1hr)

Aaaron won't be in until later.

This afternoon is fine with me.

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:16 AM

To: Pete, Aaron

Cc: Halligan, Julie; Clark, Richard W.; Stock, William; Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Meeting w/ Rich Clark, Julie Halligan and ALJ Michelle Cooke Re: Hydrotesting program (1hr)

Aaron,

On behalf of Bill Stock, Bill, Randy Livingston and Ben Campbell would like to have an hour
meeting w/ Rich Clark, Julie Halligan and ALJ Michelle Cooke right after the Order to Show
Cause Hearing today, if possible around 3:30pm, to discuss PG&E's Hydrotesting program. If
it 1s not possible today (pm), would tomorrow morning (4/12/11, Tuesday) work from 9am to
10am?
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Attendees:
Randy Livingston
Ben Campbell
Bill Stock

Thank you for your attention.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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